
 
 

 
 

Economic Development Authority Board (EDA) 
Regular Meeting – Lincoln Reception Center  

Tuesday, May 17, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 
2.  ROLL CALL 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

- April 19, 2022 
 

5. PRESENTATIONS 
A.  East DDA Fund and West DDA Fund FY2021 Audit Presentation - Yeo & Yeo 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
7. REPORTS 

A. Accounts payable Approval – April 
East DDA District #248 – Check Register 
West DDA District #250 - None 
 

B. April Financial Reports:  Income / Expense Statement; Balance Sheet 
East DDA District #248 

      West DDA District #250 
 

This meeting will take place in-person.  To better provide for social distancing during this public meeting, 
the location of the EDA Board meeting has been moved to the Lincoln Reception Center, 2300 S. 
Lincoln Road, Mt. Pleasant, MI  48858, which is located behind the Lux Funeral Home.  Enter at the 
Lux Funeral Home driveway and follow the directions signs around to the Lincoln Reception Center 
entrance and parking are on the south side of the building. 
 
In the interest of creating the safest possible environment, all attendees are invited and encouraged 
to wear masks while in the building.  Extra masks will be available for those that may need one. 
 

001



C.  Board Member Matrix 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Annual Election of Officers 

- Chair 
- Vice-Chair 

B.  RFBA – Approval of contractor and bid for East Remus Rd Sidewalk project. 
 

9. PENDING BUSINESS 
              

10. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
Next regularly scheduled meeting Tuesday, June 21, 2022 

 

002



 

Charter Township of Union 
Economic Development Authority Board (EDA)                                        

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, April 19, 2022  

 
 

MINUTES 
 
A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Economic Development Authority was 
held on April 19, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. at Lincoln Reception Center 2300 S Lincoln Road, Mt. 
Pleasant, MI  48858. 
 
Meeting was called to order at 5:06 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL  
Present: 
Bacon 
Mielke 
Zalud 
Kequom (arrived at 5:05pm) 
Sweet 
Excused:  Coyne 
Absent (unexcused) Hunter, Barz, Figg 
 
Others Present:  Rodney Nanney – Community & Economic Development Director, Sherrie 
Teall – Finance Director, Amy Peak – Building Services Clerk,  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MOTION by Mielke SUPPORTED by Sweet to APPROVE the agenda as presented. MOTION 
CARRIED 5-0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
MOTION by Bacon SUPPORTED by Sweet to APPROVE minutes from the March 15, 2022, 
meeting with a spelling correction. MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
PRESENTATIONS –  None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – No public comment offered. 
  
REPORTS - None 
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
Finance Director, Sherrie Teall reviewed the accounts payable for the East DDA. 
MOTION by Zalud SUPPORTED by Mielke to APPROVE the East DDA payables 3/16/22 –
4/19/22 in the amount of $8,005.20 as presented. MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

003



 

 
Finance Director, Sherrie Teall reviewed the accounts payable for the West DDA. 
 
MOTION by Zalud SUPPORTED by Sweet to APPROVE the West DDA payables 3/16/22 – 
4/19/22 in the amount of $150.00 as presented. MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
Finance Director, Sherrie Teall reviewed revenues and expenditures through 3/31/22. 
Financial reports were RECEIVED AND FILED by Chair Kequom   
 
NEW BUSINESS 

A. RFBA – To approve Participation Agreement with Board of Trustees for funding to 
support installation of paved shoulders as part of the S Lincoln Rd / E Broomfield 
Rd improvement project.   
 
Community and Economic Development Director reviewed Request for Board Action.  
Discussion held. 
 
MOTION  by Zalud SUPPORTED by Bacon, to approve a Participation Agreement with 
the Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees for funding to support installation of 
paved shoulders as part of the reconstruction of S. Lincoln Road from the Chippewa 
River bridge south to and including the E. Broomfield Road intersection, in the amount of 
$120,594.00, and to authorize the EDA Board Chair to sign the Agreement.  5 – YES, 0 – 
NO, 4 – ABSENT.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
PENDING BUSINESS  

A. Community & Economic Development Director, Rodney Nanney gave update on E. 
Pickard Rd (M-20) Construction Project.  Round-a-bouts will be delayed until 2026 and 
additional impacts the upcoming construction will have on the irrigation system on 
Pickard. 

B. Community & Economic Development Director, Rodney Nanney started discussion to 
continue utilizing the Lincoln Reception Center or moving back to Union Township Hall 
starting in July.  All Board members present agreed to move back to Union Township 
Hall starting in July.  

 
DIRECTOR COMMENTS - None 
 
BOARD COMMENTS – None 
 
Next regular EDA meeting to be held on Tuesday, May 17, 2022. 
Meeting adjourned by Chair Kequom at 5:35 p.m. 
 
APPROVED BY  
 
_______________________________________                                
Chair Kequom 
 
(Recorded by Amy Peak) 

004



Presented by

Ali N. Barnes, CPA, CGFM
(989) 463-6108

alibar@yeoandyeo.com

Charter Township of Union
East and West DDA

Audit Results
December 31, 2021

005



Charter Township of Union  
Downtown Development Authorities

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. 2

• Unmodified Opinion
– Highest level of assurance
– The financial records and statements are fairly and 
appropriately presented, and in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error.

006



Charter Township of Union  
Downtown Development Authorities

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. 3

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Other Property taxes

East DDA Revenues

007



Charter Township of Union  
Downtown Development Authorities

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. 4

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

East DDA Expenditures

008



Charter Township of Union  
Downtown Development Authorities

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. 5

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Total Revenues Total Expenses

East DDA

009



Charter Township of Union  
Downtown Development Authorities

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. 6

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Other Property taxes

West DDA Revenues

010



Charter Township of Union  
Downtown Development Authorities

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. 7

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

West DDA Expenditures

011



Charter Township of Union  
Downtown Development Authorities

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. 8

 $‐
 $100,000
 $200,000
 $300,000
 $400,000
 $500,000
 $600,000
 $700,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Total Revenues Total Expenses

West DDA

012



Charter Township of Union  
Downtown Development Authorities

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. 9

Net Position

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

$2,000,000

East West

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

013



Charter Township of Union  
Downtown Development Authorities

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. 10

No Material Weaknesses

No Significant Deficiencies

014



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/1Page: 05/11/2022 03:02 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 04/20/2022 - 05/17/2022

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 248 EDDA CHECKING

49.24 1940 S. ISABELLA RD.CONSUMERS ENERGY0014690(E)24805/12/2022
32.49 2027 FLORENCE ST
39.47 4923 E PICKARD ST
33.14 4675 E PICKARD ST
29.24 4592 E PICKARD ST STE B
44.49 4592 E PICKARD ST STE A
29.95 5771 E PICKARD RD STE B
40.02 5771 E PICKARD RD STE A
30.09 5770 E PICKARD ST STE B
49.62 5770 E PICKARD ST STE A
62.73 5325 E PICKARD ST
60.98 2029 2ND ST
30.09 5157 E PICKARD ST STE B
25.61 5157 E PICKARD ST STE A
32.70 4900 E PICKARD ST

589.86 

130.00 REPLACE LIGHT POLE BASE ON PICKARDBLOCK ELECTRIC00072427224805/17/2022

700.00 PLOW SIDEWALKS 12-23-2021DOUG'S SMALL ENGINE00188427324805/17/2022
700.00 PLOW SIDEWALKS 1-2-2022
700.00 PLOW SIDEWALKS 1-6-2022
700.00 SNOW PLOW SIDEWALKS 1-24-2022
700.00 SNOW PLOW SIDEWALKS 2-3-22
700.00 SNOW PLOW SIDEWALKS 2-19-2022
700.00 SNOW PLOW SIDEWALKS 2-25-2022
700.00 SNOW PLOW SIDEWALKS 3-7-2022

5,600.00 

2,450.00 SPRING CLEANING &MOWING ON PICKARDGOENNER LAWNCARE LLC01741427424805/17/2022
460.00 PARK BENCH/GROUNDS MAINT-APR 2022M M I00450427524805/17/2022
660.00 ANNUAL STORAGE LEASE 04/01/22-04/01/23PRICE MINI STORAGE00538427624805/17/2022

248 TOTALS:

9,889.86 Total of 6 Disbursements:

015



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/2Page:05/12/2022 12:20 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGET

2022
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - EAST DDA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - NONE

0.00 0.00 468,000.00 468,000.00 466,608.87 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX248-000-402.000
0.00 0.00 (4,000.00)(4,000.00)0.00 PROPERTY TAX REFUNDS-BOR MTT248-000-402.001
0.00 0.00 (250.00)(250.00)0.00 PRIOR YEARS PROPERTY TAXES248-000-402.100
0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 DELQ PERSONAL PROPERTY CAPT248-000-420.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES248-000-445.000
0.00 0.00 56,000.00 56,000.00 0.00 STATE AID REVENUE-LCSA248-000-573.000

13.63 654.27 4,800.00 4,800.00 2,247.83 INTEREST EARNED248-000-665.000
14,820.00 14,820.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUE248-000-671.000

2.94 15,474.27 525,450.00 525,450.00 468,856.70 Total Dept 000 - NONE

2.94 15,474.27 525,450.00 525,450.00 468,856.70 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000 - NONE

27.38 4,180.50 15,270.00 15,270.00 8,576.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SERVICES248-000-801.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 MAINT- BENCHES/TRASH RECEPTACLES248-000-801.001

50.91 5,600.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 5,900.00 SIDEWALK SNOWPLOWING248-000-801.003
10.65 2,450.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 RIGHT OF WAY LAWN CARE248-000-801.004
19.36 6,774.70 35,000.00 35,000.00 86.84 IRRIGATION / LIGHTING REPAIRS248-000-801.005
0.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 FLOWER / LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE248-000-801.007

21.08 4,630.00 21,960.00 21,960.00 4,700.00 STREET LIGHT BANNERS/CHRISTMAS248-000-801.015
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 LEGAL FEES248-000-826.000
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION248-000-880.000
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT GRANTS248-000-883.000
0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING248-000-900.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 152.50 MEMBERSHIP & DUES248-000-915.000
0.00 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 WATER & SEWER CHARGES248-000-917.000

31.77 4,447.16 14,000.00 14,000.00 5,458.33 ELECTRIC/NATURAL GAS248-000-920.000
84.90 1,528.22 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,391.61 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE248-000-935.000
162.14 1,135.00 700.00 700.00 600.00 LEASE/RENT248-000-940.000

0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 MISC.248-000-955.000

14.07 30,745.58 218,580.00 218,580.00 26,865.28 Total Dept 000 - NONE

Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
0.00 0.00 81,200.00 81,200.00 0.00 PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE PROTECTION248-336-830.000

0.00 0.00 81,200.00 81,200.00 0.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
0.00 0.00 435,000.00 435,000.00 0.00 SEWER SYSTEM PROJECTS248-728-967.300
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 STREET/ROAD PROJECTS248-728-967.400
0.00 0.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00 SIDEWALK/PATHWAY PROJECTS248-728-967.500
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 19,714.91 PARKS PROJECTS248-728-967.600
0.08 73.82 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-LAND IMPROVEMENTS248-728-974.000

0.01 73.82 960,000.00 960,000.00 19,714.91 Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

2.45 30,819.40 1,259,780.00 1,259,780.00 46,580.19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 016



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 2/2Page:05/12/2022 12:20 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGET

2022
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - EAST DDA FUND

2.09 (15,345.13)(734,330.00)(734,330.00)422,276.51 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2.45 30,819.40 1,259,780.00 1,259,780.00 46,580.19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.94 15,474.27 525,450.00 525,450.00 468,856.70 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - EAST DDA FUND:

017



BALANCE SHEET FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/2Page:05/12/2022 12:17 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

Period Ending 04/30/2022

                                     Fund 248 EAST DDA FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

15,571.30 CASH248-000-001.000
1,014,195.66 SAVINGS248-000-002.000

534,246.76 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT248-000-003.001

1,564,013.72 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

9,300.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE248-000-202.000
19,152.53 DUE TO GENERAL FUND248-000-214.101

28,452.53 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,550,906.32 RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE248-000-370.379

1,550,906.32 Total Fund Balance

1,550,906.32 Beginning Fund Balance

(15,345.13)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,535,561.19 Ending Fund Balance
1,564,013.72 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

018



BALANCE SHEET FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 2/2Page:05/12/2022 12:17 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

Period Ending 04/30/2022

                                     Fund 250 WEST DDA FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

816.82 CASH250-000-001.000
521,062.09 SAVINGS250-000-002.000

53.70 SHARES250-000-002.001
950,488.86 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT250-000-003.001

1,472,421.47 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

88.23 DUE TO GENERAL FUND250-000-214.101

88.23 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,474,497.80 RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE250-000-370.379

1,474,497.80 Total Fund Balance

1,474,497.80 Beginning Fund Balance

(2,164.56)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,472,333.24 Ending Fund Balance
1,472,421.47 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

019



Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1-BOT Representative James Thering 11/20/2024

2-Chair Phil Squattrito 2/15/2023
3-Vice Chair Ryan Buckley 2/15/2025
4-Secretary Doug LaBelle II 2/15/2025

5 - Vice Secretary Tera Albrecht 2/15/2024
6 Stan Shingles 2/15/2024
7 Paul Gross 2/15/2025
8 Jack Williams 2/15/2023
9 Jessica Lapp 2/15/2023

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1- PC Rep Ryan Buckley 2/15/2022
2 - Chair Andy Theisen 12/31/2022

3 - Vice Chair Liz Presnell 12/31/2022
4 - Secretary 12/31/2022

5 - Brandon LaBelle 12/31/2022
Alt. #1 12/31/2022
Alt. #2 2/15/2021

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Doug LaBelle II 12/31/2022
2 Sarvjit Chowdhary 12/31/2022
3 Bryan Neyer 12/31/2022

Alt #1 Randy Golden 12/31/2022

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Colin Herren 12/31/2023
2 Joseph Schafer 12/31/2023
3 Andy Theisen 12/31/2023

1 Mark Stuhldreher 12/31/2022
2 John Dinse 12/31/2023

1 Ruth Helwig 12/31/2023
2 Lynn Laskowsky 12/31/2025

Chippewa River District Library Board 4 year term

Planning Commission Board Members (9 Members) 3 year term

Construction Board of Appeals (3 Members) 2 year term

Hannah's Bark Park Advisory Board (2 Members from Township) 2 year term

Zoning Board of Appeals  Members (5 Members, 2 Alternates) 3 year term

Board of Review (3 Members) 2 year term
vacant seat
vacant seat

vacant seat

020



Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1-BOT Representative Bryan Mielke 11/20/2024

2 Thomas Kequom 4/14/2023
3 James Zalud 4/14/2023
4 Richard Barz 2/13/2025
5 Robert Bacon 1/13/2023
6 Marty Figg 6/22/2022
7 Cheryl Hunter 6/22/2023
8 Jeff Sweet 2/13/2025
9 David Coyne 3/26/2026

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Kim Smith 12/31/2022
2

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 Robert Sommerville 12/31/2022

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1 - BOT Representative Kimberly Rice 11/20/2024
2 - PC Representative Stan Shingles 2/15/2024
3 - Township Resident Jeff Siler 8/15/2023
4 - Township Resident Jeremy MacDonald 10/17/2022
5 - Member at large Phil Hertzler 8/15/2023

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 
1-City of Mt. Pleasant John Zang 12/31/2023
2-City of Mt. Pleasant Judith Wagley 12/31/2022
1-Union Township Stan Shingles 12/31/2023
2-Union Township Allison Chiodini 12/31/2022
1-Mt. Pleasant Schools Lisa Diaz 12/31/2022

Cultural and  Recreational Commission (1 seat from Township) 3 year term
vacant seat 

Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium (2 Members)

EDA Board Members (9 Members) 4 year term

Mid Michigan Aquatic Recreational Authority (2 seat from Township) 3 year term

Sidewalks and Pathways Prioritization Committee (2 year term -PC Appointments)

021



REQUEST FOR EDA BOARD ACTION 
 

1 | P a g e  

 
 

TO: Economic Development Authority Board DATE:   May 11, 2022 

FROM: Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 
Community and Economic Development Director 

DATE FOR CONSIDERATION:  May 17, 2022 

ACTIONS REQUESTED:  To approve the construction contract with The Isabella Corporation in the 
amount of $297,400.00 to perform all work as specified in the Bidding documents for Remus 
Road (M-20) Sidewalk Project to construct concrete sidewalks and ramps on both sides of E. 
Remus Road (M-20) from Bradley Street west through the intersection with S. Lincoln Road. 

Current Action        X             Emergency _______      

Funds Budgeted in 2022:  If Yes      X            Account #248-728-967.500 

Finance Approval __________________________ 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Consistent with the adopted FY2022 budget for the West DDA District, ROWE Professional 
Services was asked by the Community and Economic Development Director to prepare plans, 
secure easements, and manage the construction bidding process for a project to construct 
concrete sidewalks and ramps on both sides of E. Remus Road (M-20) from Bradley Street west 
through the intersection with S. Lincoln Road.  This portion of E. Remus Road (M-20) in the West 
DDA District has been identified in the Township’s plans as a high priority for completion of public 
sidewalks consistent with the following “Ends” (desired outcomes) identified by the Board of 
Trustees has as part of their adopted Policy 1.0: Global End: 

1.3.1 Safe, accessible routes for pedestrians, bicyclists, and motorized vehicles. 

1.4.1 An accessible, walkable and bikeable community using the Greater Mt. Pleasant Area Non-
Motorized Plan and Sidewalk and Pathways Committee recommendations as a guide 

The project was advertised for bid by ROWE in April of this year, with a closing date of May 5, 
2022.  One (1) bid was received by the closing date, which was from The Isabella Corporation in 
the amount of $297,400.00 to perform all work as specified in the Bidding documents.   

SCOPE OF SERVICES  

If approved, The Isabella Corporation would construct six (6) foot wide concrete sidewalks along 
portions of the north and south sides of E. Remus Road (M-20) without existing sidewalks from 
Bradley Street west through the intersection with S. Lincoln Road, would construct curb ramps 
as required along the route and at the intersections, and would perform all work as specified in 
the Bidding documents for Remus Road (M-20) Sidewalk Project.  

022



2 | P a g e  

EVALUATION 

Three (3) contractors made enquiries to ROWE during the period of time the bidding process was 
open, but only one (1) bid was received by the Township.  Staff evaluated the bid based on a set 
of criteria that includes bid package completeness, price, responsiveness, attention to detail, and 
client feedback.  The bid was found to be fully responsive and in good order.  The Township has 
extensive experience with the consistent, efficient, and effective work of The Isabella 
Corporation team on various Township public infrastructure projects.  It is the recommendation 
of staff that The Isabella Corporation be selected as the successful bidder to provide the 
requested sidewalk construction services. 

JUSTIFICATION 

The EDA invested substantial resources in the establishment and maintenance of the network of 
public sidewalks along E. Pickard Road (M-20) in the East DDA District, which provide year-round 
pedestrian access to businesses along the corridor.  This project will further extend the regional 
network of public sidewalks to provide similar access to businesses in the West DDA District.   

BOARD OF TRUSTEES GOALS ADDRESSED 

Board of Trustees goals addressed (from Policy 1.0: Global End): 

1. Community well-being and common good  
3.  Safety 
4.  Health 
6.  Commerce 

The Board of Trustees has established public sidewalk construction as a high priority and an 
effective use of Township resources (1.0), The project will help to provide safe, accessible routes 
for pedestrians and bicyclists (1.3.1), and will help to further establish the Township as an 
accessible, walkable and bikeable community (1.4.1).  The completion of this section of the 
regional network of sidewalks and pathways will also help to support the businesses in the West 
DDA District (1.6).   

COSTS 

The Isabella Corporation has proposed to complete the requested construction for a total fee of 
$297,400.00.  The FY2922 budget for the West DDA Fund currently has $250,000.00 allocated for 
this project.  If approved, the contract amount would be reflected in a subsequent FY2022 budget 
amendment, which would also be subject to Board of Trustees and EDA Board approval. 

PROJECT TIMETABLE 
The sidewalk construction project is planned for completion during the 2022 construction season. 

023



3 | P a g e

RESOLUTION 

To approve the construction contract with The Isabella Corporation in the amount of $297,400.00 
to perform all work as specified in the Bidding documents for Remus Road (M-20) Sidewalk 
Project to construct concrete sidewalks and ramps on both sides of E. Remus Road (M-20) from 
Bradley Street west through the intersection with S. Lincoln Road. 

Resolved by Seconded by 

Yes: 
No: 

Absent: 

  ________________________________
  EDA Chair

024



025



May 9, 2022

Mr. Rodney C. Nanney, AICP
Community and Economic Development Director
Charter Township of Union
2010 South Lincoln Road
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

RE: Remus Rd (M-20) Sidewalk Project
Bradley Street to Lincoln Road

Dear Mr. Nanney:

Enclosed, please find a copy of the bid tabulation for the above referenced project.  The bid was
opened and read aloud on May 5, 2022 at 3 pm and has been reviewed and audited.  The Isabella 
Corporation was the low bidder with a bid amount of $297,400.00.

The Isabella Corporation has performed similar projects for other communities.  We have worked 
with them in the past and found them to be well respected and provide quality work on time.  It is 
my recommendation to the Charter Township of Union to award the Remus Road (M-20) Sidewalk
project to The Isabella Corporation.

If you have any questions, or need additional information regarding this matter, please feel free 
to contact me.

Sincerely,
ROWE Professional Services Company

David E. Richmond, PE
Senior Project Manager

Enclosure

R:\Projects\21M0030\Docs\Specs or Special Provisions\For Bidding Purposes\22-05-09 Recommendation ltr.docx

026



Bid Comparison

Contract ID: 21M0030
Description:

Location:
Remus Road Union Township

Projects(s):
21M0030

Rank Bidder Total Bid % Over Low % Over Est.

0 ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $277,462.50 -6.70% 0.00%

1 (03260) The Isabella Corporation $297,400.00 0.00% 7.18%

Contract # 21M0030 (Remus Road Union Township) Page 1 of 3
MERL: 2021.1.0

5/6/2022 9:18:57 AM

027



(0)  ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (1) The Isabella CorporationLine Pay Item Code Quantity Units
Description Bid Price Total Bid Price Total Bid Price Total
0001 155001 1 LSUM $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00
Maintaining Traffic

0002 171001 1 LSUM $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $19,997.50 $19,997.50 $0.00
Mobilization

0003 174001 1 LSUM $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
Cleanup and Restoration

0004 241001 575 Ft $16.00 $9,200.00 $19.00 $10,925.00 $0.00
Curb and Gutter, Rem

0005 241005 120 Syd $20.00 $2,400.00 $25.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
Pavt, Rem

0006 241010 17 Syd $20.00 $340.00 $25.00 $425.00 $0.00
Sidewalk, Rem

0007 3123005 1 LSUM $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $63,000.00 $63,000.00 $0.00
Earthwork

0008 3125006 30 Ft $36.00 $1,080.00 $100.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
Erosion Control, Check Dam, Stone

0009 3125010 16 Ea $200.00 $3,200.00 $125.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop

0010 3125018 120 Ft $3.00 $360.00 $5.00 $600.00 $0.00
Erosion Control, Silt Fence

0011 3212008 118 Syd $80.00 $9,440.00 $150.00 $17,700.00 $0.00
Pavt Repr, HMA

0012 3213035 540 Ft $25.00 $13,500.00 $38.00 $20,520.00 $0.00
Curb Ramp Opening, Conc

0013 3213054 30 Ft $25.00 $750.00 $38.00 $1,140.00 $0.00
Driveway Opening, Conc, Det M

0014 3213070 120 Ft $30.00 $3,600.00 $38.00 $4,560.00 $0.00
Detectable Warning Surface

Contract # 21M0030 (Remus Road Union Township) Page 2 of 3
MERL: 2021.1.0

5/6/2022 9:18:57 AM

028



(0)  ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (1) The Isabella CorporationLine Pay Item Code Quantity Units
Description Bid Price Total Bid Price Total Bid Price Total
0015 3213077 1,425 Sft $10.00 $14,250.00 $9.50 $13,537.50 $0.00
Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch

0016 3213086 19,635 Sft $7.00 $137,445.00 $5.00 $98,175.00 $0.00
Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch

0017 3217005 815 Ft $2.50 $2,037.50 $8.00 $6,520.00 $0.00
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 6 inch, Crosswalk

0018 3292001 1 LSUM $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00
Turf Establishment

0019 3305020 1 Ea $225.00 $225.00 $150.00 $150.00 $0.00
Curb Stop and Box, Adj, Case 1

0020 3305030 1 Ea $425.00 $425.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00
Gate Box, Adj, Case 1

0021 3305040 2 Ea $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 $0.00
Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1

0022 3441024 3 Ea $20.00 $60.00 $200.00 $600.00 $0.00
Sign, Type III, Erect, Salv

0023 3441025 3 Ea $50.00 $150.00 $50.00 $150.00 $0.00
Sign, Type III, Rem

Bid Totals: $277,462.50 $297,400.00

Contract # 21M0030 (Remus Road Union Township) Page 3 of 3
MERL: 2021.1.0

5/6/2022 9:18:57 AM

029



Bid Comparison

Contract ID: 21M0030
Description:

Location:
Remus Road Union Township

Projects(s):
21M0030

Rank Bidder Total Bid % Over Low % Over Est.

0 ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $277,462.50 -6.70% 0.00%

1 (03260) The Isabella Corporation $297,400.00 0.00% 7.18%

Contract # 21M0030 (Remus Road Union Township) Page 1 of 3
MERL: 2021.1.0

5/6/2022 9:18:57 AM

030



(0)  ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (1) The Isabella CorporationLine Pay Item Code Quantity Units
Description Bid Price Total Bid Price Total Bid Price Total
0001 155001 1 LSUM $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00
Maintaining Traffic

0002 171001 1 LSUM $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $19,997.50 $19,997.50 $0.00
Mobilization

0003 174001 1 LSUM $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
Cleanup and Restoration

0004 241001 575 Ft $16.00 $9,200.00 $19.00 $10,925.00 $0.00
Curb and Gutter, Rem

0005 241005 120 Syd $20.00 $2,400.00 $25.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
Pavt, Rem

0006 241010 17 Syd $20.00 $340.00 $25.00 $425.00 $0.00
Sidewalk, Rem

0007 3123005 1 LSUM $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $63,000.00 $63,000.00 $0.00
Earthwork

0008 3125006 30 Ft $36.00 $1,080.00 $100.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
Erosion Control, Check Dam, Stone

0009 3125010 16 Ea $200.00 $3,200.00 $125.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop

0010 3125018 120 Ft $3.00 $360.00 $5.00 $600.00 $0.00
Erosion Control, Silt Fence

0011 3212008 118 Syd $80.00 $9,440.00 $150.00 $17,700.00 $0.00
Pavt Repr, HMA

0012 3213035 540 Ft $25.00 $13,500.00 $38.00 $20,520.00 $0.00
Curb Ramp Opening, Conc

0013 3213054 30 Ft $25.00 $750.00 $38.00 $1,140.00 $0.00
Driveway Opening, Conc, Det M

0014 3213070 120 Ft $30.00 $3,600.00 $38.00 $4,560.00 $0.00
Detectable Warning Surface

Contract # 21M0030 (Remus Road Union Township) Page 2 of 3
MERL: 2021.1.0

5/6/2022 9:18:57 AM

031



(0)  ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (1) The Isabella CorporationLine Pay Item Code Quantity Units
Description Bid Price Total Bid Price Total Bid Price Total
0015 3213077 1,425 Sft $10.00 $14,250.00 $9.50 $13,537.50 $0.00
Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch

0016 3213086 19,635 Sft $7.00 $137,445.00 $5.00 $98,175.00 $0.00
Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch

0017 3217005 815 Ft $2.50 $2,037.50 $8.00 $6,520.00 $0.00
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 6 inch, Crosswalk

0018 3292001 1 LSUM $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00
Turf Establishment

0019 3305020 1 Ea $225.00 $225.00 $150.00 $150.00 $0.00
Curb Stop and Box, Adj, Case 1

0020 3305030 1 Ea $425.00 $425.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00
Gate Box, Adj, Case 1

0021 3305040 2 Ea $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 $0.00
Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1

0022 3441024 3 Ea $20.00 $60.00 $200.00 $600.00 $0.00
Sign, Type III, Erect, Salv

0023 3441025 3 Ea $50.00 $150.00 $50.00 $150.00 $0.00
Sign, Type III, Rem

Bid Totals: $277,462.50 $297,400.00

Contract # 21M0030 (Remus Road Union Township) Page 3 of 3
MERL: 2021.1.0

5/6/2022 9:18:57 AM

032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



ADDENDUM #1 
Remus Road (M-20) Sidewalk 

Charter Township of Union 
April 15, 2022 

 
 
The following clarifications and additions are to be incorporated into the construction plans, bidding and 
contract documents: 

 
Bid Form 
The bid form has been modified.  Revised Section C-410 is attached and shall be used for bidding.  Bids 
submitted on the original form will not be accepted. 
 
Drawings 
Sheet 5 
Replace Sidewalk Detail with the attached Sidewalk Detail. 
 
Sheets 6 and 7 
These sheets will be updated with new grading points after bid opening and prior to construction. 
 
Sheets 10, 12, 14 and 16 
All 5-foot sidewalk width dimensions shall be replaced with 6-foot width dimension.  Sheet Quantity tables 
will be updated after bid opening and prior to construction. 
 
 
 
 
Each bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum on page 1 of the Bid Section C-410 Article 3.01.A. 
 
 
 ***END OF ADDENDUM*** 
 
Prepared by: 
ROWE Professional Services Company 
127 S. Main Street 
Mt. Pleasant, MI  48858 
(989) 772-2138 

040



041



042



043



044



045



046

610JBM
Image



047



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

NO
TE

S 
SH

EE
T

2 17

’

’
’

• –
•

’

’

’

’

•
•
•

’

“ ”

’

’

’

’

048

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:43 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-NT.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY CONTACTS BEFORE BEGINNING WORK ON THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER AND ENGINEER WITH THE NAMES AND TELEPHONE NUMBERS OF EMERGENCY CONTACTS. AT LEAST ONE PERSON REPRESENTING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO RESPOND TO EMERGENCIES THROUGHOUT THE LIFE OF THE PROJECT, 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK. UNDERGROUND UTILITY IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL MISS DIG (1-800-482-7171 OR 811) A MINIMUM OF THREE WORK DAYS IN ADVANCE OF BEGINNING EXCAVATION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO IDENTIFY AND NOTIFY UTILITY AGENCIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA WHICH DO NOT PARTICIPATE IN THE MISS DIG NOTIFICATION PROGRAM. PUBLIC UTILITIES EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN BASED UPON RECORDS AND LOCATIONS PROVIDED BY UTILITY AGENCIES.  THE INFORMATION SHOWN IS CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE AND SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  UNLESS THE PLANS SPECIFICALLY SHOW THAT EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO BE MOVED, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROTECT AND MAINTAIN EXISTING UTILITIES. VERIFICATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AND LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN THE PROJECT AREA IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY THEIR ACTUAL LOCATION.  POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE SUCH CHANGES TO GRADE AND ALIGNMENT OF PROPOSED WORK AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER TO AVOID CONFLICTS, AT NO INCREASE IN COST TO THE OWNER. UTILITY SERVICE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO REMAIN IN SERVICE DURING THE PROJECT.   MAILBOXES MAILBOXES LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF EXCAVATION, GRADING, OR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REMOVED AND PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE BY THE CONTRACTOR.  TEMPORARY MAILBOXES SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED DURING THE PROJECT.  UPON COMPLETION OF GRADING OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, THE ORIGINAL MAILBOX SHALL BE REINSTALLED. MAILBOXES (AND/OR SUPPORTS) WHICH ARE DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR, AT THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE.  MAILBOXES SHALL BE REPLACED IN ACCORDANCE S EXPENSE.  MAILBOXES SHALL BE REPLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE AND THE REGULATIONS OF THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE ROADS AND STREETS IN THE PROJECT AREA. PRIVATE IRRIGATION SYSTEMS WHERE IRRIGATION SYSTEMS WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL INTERFERE WITH THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROPERTY OWNERS THAT IT IS THEIR RESPONSIBILITY TO REMOVE AND PROTECT THEIR IRRIGATION SYSTEM.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE ENGINEER WITH A COPY OF THE NOTIFICATION. WHERE THE OWNER HAS NOT REMOVED THEIR PRIVATE IRRIGATION SYSTEM, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CUT AND PLUG THOSE SECTIONS OF PIPING WHICH INTERFERE WITH CONSTRUCTION.  SPRINKLER HEADS, VALVES, AND PIPING WHICH INTERFERES WITH THE CONTRACTOR’S WORK, SHALL BE REMOVED AND STOCKPILED ON S WORK, SHALL BE REMOVED AND STOCKPILED ON THE OWNER’S PROPERTY. S PROPERTY. MAINTAINING TRAFFIC LOCAL AND EMERGENCY TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA.   WHEN EXCAVATION, FRESH CONCRETE, OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION WORK WILL RESULT IN THE CLOSURE OF A STREET OR DRIVEWAY FOR A PERIOD OF TIME, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES IN ADVANCE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY EMERGENCY RESPONSE AGENCIES IN ADVANCE OF ROAD CLOSURES OR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF DETOURS. SCHEDULE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETE ALL WORK IN AN EXPEDITIOUS MANNER AND SHALL NOT STOP WORK ON THE PROJECT ONCE BEGUN. ALIGNMENT ALIGNMENT AND GRADES FOR CURB AND GUTTER (INCLUDING THROUGH RAMPS AND DRIVEWAY OPENINGS) SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE FOR THE TOP, BACK OF CURB, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY SHOWN OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS.   THE HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURES LOCATED IN THE CURB LINE IS TO THE CENTER OF THE CASTING. THE HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURES WHICH ARE NOT IN THE CURB LINE AND FOR MANHOLES IS TO THE CENTER OF THE STRUCTURE. WHERE RIM ELEVATIONS ARE PROVIDED ON THE PLANS FOR MANHOLE CASTINGS, THE ELEVATION PROVIDED IS FOR THE TOP OF THE CASTING.   WHERE RIM ELEVATIONS ARE PROVIDED FOR INLET TYPE CASTINGS, THE ELEVATIONS ARE PROVIDED AS FOLLOWS: CURB INLETS – THE ELEVATION OF THE TOP OF CURB  THE ELEVATION OF THE TOP OF CURB ALL OTHER INLETS -  THE ELEVATION OF THE FLOW LINE WHERE RIM ELEVATIONS ARE PROVIDED ON THE PLANS FOR INLETS OR MANHOLE CASTINGS, THE ELEVATIONS PROVIDED ARE CONSIDERED PRELIMINARY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE THE FINAL ADJUSTMENT FOLLOWING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ACTUAL GRADING AND PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS. CONSTRUCTION STAKING WHEN CONSTRUCTION STAKING IS TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST STAKING AT LEAST THREE WORKING DAYS IN ADVANCE. WHEN CONSTRUCTION STAKING IS TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER, STAKING WILL BE PROVIDED ONE TIME.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND PRESERVE SURVEY CONTROL AND STAKING.  RE-STAKING WILL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE. S EXPENSE. SURVEY CORNERS, BENCHMARKS, AND CONTROL POINTS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE ALL GOVERNMENT CORNERS, PROPERTY CORNERS, BENCHMARKS, SURVEY CONTROL POINTS AND OTHER SURVEY POINTS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA.  WHERE CORNERS, BENCHMARKS, OR SURVEY POINTS ARE ENCOUNTERED WHICH WILL BE DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR’S S ACTIVITIES; A LICENSED SURVEYOR SHALL WITNESS THE POINT BEFORE DISTURBANCE AND SHALL RE-SET THE POINT FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY THE SURVEYOR TO WITNESS AND TO RE-SET THE POINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTION OF TREES, SHRUBS, AND LANDSCAPING ALL TREES, SHRUBS, AND LANDSCAPING WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE BY THE CONTRACTOR.  DAMAGED TREES, SHRUBS, AND LANDSCAPING SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE. S EXPENSE. CONSTRUCTION SIGNING AND BARRICADING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT HAZARDOUS AREAS WITH BARRICADES.  BARRICADES LEFT IN PLACE AFTER SUNSET SHALL BE LIGHTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUITABLE SANDBAGS OR OTHER SUITABLE MEASURES FOR ANCHORING OF TEMPORARY SIGNS AND BARRICADES, TO PREVENT THEIR TIPPING OR DISPLACEMENT BY WIND OR AIR FLOW FROM VEHICLES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SIGNING, BARRICADES, TRAFFIC REGULATORS, CONES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER STREETS OR ROADS IN THE PROJECT AREA, THE CURRENT MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, AND THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COVER OR REMOVE TEMPORARY SIGNS DURING PERIODS WHEN THEY ARE NOT APPROPRIATE. TURF ESTABLISHMENT ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT TO BE SURFACED WITH PAVEMENT, AGGREGATE OR OTHER APPROVED SURFACES SHALL BE ESTABLISHED WITH TURF. TURF AREAS SHALL BE GRADED TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SURFACED WITH THREE INCHES OF SCREENED TOPSOIL. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ESTABLISH TURF WHICH IS SUBSTANTIALLY FREE OF BARE SPOTS AND FREE OF WEEDS.  THE GROUND SURFACE IN TURF AREAS SHALL BE SMOOTH AND PROVIDE A NATURAL TRANSITION TO ADJACENT, UNDISTURBED AREAS.   THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE WATERING, WEEDING, RESEEDING, AND REWORKING AS NECESSARY TO ESTABLISH TURF AREAS TO THE REQUIRED STANDARD. ADA COMPLIANCE ALL PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), AND APPLICABLE GUIDELINES OR STANDARDS.  WHERE EXISTING CONDITIONS AND/OR THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PLANS WILL RESULT IN FINISHED CONDITIONS THAT DO NOT MEET THE ADA REQUIREMENTS, GUIDELINES, OR STANDARDS; THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO REMOVE AND REPLACE WORK DETERMINED TO BE NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, GUIDELINES, OR STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHWORK EARTHWORK QUANTITIES, IF PROVIDED, ARE PROVIDED FOR THE CONTRACTOR’S INFORMATION.  THE S INFORMATION.  THE QUANTITIES WERE DEVELOPED USING THE AVERAGE END AREA METHOD.  ASSUMPTIONS REGARDING TOPSOIL AND SHRINKAGE ARE STATED WITH THE ESTIMATES OF EXCAVATION AND FILL. EARTHWORK SUMMARY (FOR INFORMATION ONLY) EXCAVATION  450 CYD 450 CYD FILL    70 CYD  70 CYD ASSUMPTIONS:  8 INCHES OF TOPSOIL, NOT INCLUDED IN EXCAVATION AND FILL VOLUMES 3 INCHES OF TOPSOIL, INCLUDED IN EXCAVATION AND FILL VOLUMES EXCAVATION AND FILL VOLUMES HAVE BEEN DETERMINED WITHOUT CONSIDERATION OF AFFECT OF DENSITY, MOISTURE CONTENT, EXPANSION, ETC. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE HIS OWN DETERMINATION OF THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES, AND BASE HIS BID ON HIS DETERMINATION OF THE QUANTITIES OF WORK REQUIRED. IF ADDITIONAL FILL MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED TO ATTAIN THE FINISH GRADES SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE REQUIRED FILL MATERIAL, UNLESS A SPECIFIC BORROW AREA IS IDENTIFIED ON THE PLANS. EXCESS SOILS RESULTING FROM EXCAVATION AND EARTHWORK SHALL BECOME THE CONTRACTOR’S S PROPERTY AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY, UNLESS AN AREA(S) HAS BEEN DESIGNATED FOR STOCKPILING OR BLENDING IN” THE EXCESS MATERIAL WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS. THE EXCESS MATERIAL WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK HOURS UNLESS PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR LIMITED BY LOCAL ORDINANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK WITHIN 5 A.M. AND SUNDOWN, UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE OWNER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT WORK ON SUNDAYS OR HOLIDAYS, UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTING STRUCTURES WHERE CASTINGS FOR MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, INLETS, VALVE BOXES, AND MONUMENT BOXES ARE TO BE ADJUSTED TO MEET A NEW PAVEMENT SURFACE ELEVATION, THE FINAL ADJUSTMENT SHALL NOT BE COMPLETED UNTIL ALL PAVEMENT COURSES HAVE BEEN PLACED EXCEPT THE FINAL COURSE.  THE FINAL ADJUSTMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED JUST PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE FINAL COURSE OF PAVEMENT. THE MATERIALS AND PROCEDURES FOR ADJUSTING STRUCTURES SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE ROAD AND UTILITIES. SUBGRADE PREPARATION TOPSOIL, PEAT, AND ORGANIC MATERIAL SHALL BE EXCAVATED AND REMOVED. SOFT AND YIELDING SOILS SHALL BE REMOVED OR DRIED IF THE RESULT OF EXCESSIVE MOISTURE CONTENT. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING FILLS, SUBBASE, OR PAVEMENT ON A SUBGRADE; THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED TO DETERMINE THE SUITABILITY OF THE SUBGRADE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DRIVE A HEAVY PIECE OF WHEELED CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OVER THE SUBGRADE WHILE THE ENGINEER IS OBSERVING.  THE CONSTRUCTION OF FILLS, SUBBASE, OR PAVEMENTS SHALL NOT PROCEED UNTIL THE SUBGRADE HAS BEEN DEMONSTRATED TO BE FREE OF SOFT AREAS. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF SUBGRADE SOILS WITHIN A SUITABLE RANGE TO ALLOW FOR COMPACTION TO THE REQUIRED DENSITY.  WHEN THE SOIL IS TOO DRY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADD WATER.  WHEN THE SOIL IS TOO WET, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DRAINAGE OR AERATE THE SOIL. THE SURFACE OF THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING FILLS, SUBBASE, OR PAVEMENTS. CURB AND GUTTERS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF CURB OPENINGS FOR DRIVEWAYS, RAMPS, AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES. HOT MIX ASPHALT (HMA) PAVING PAVEMENTS WHICH ARE TO BE OVERLAID WITH A NEW PAVEMENT COURSE SHALL BE SWEPT TO REMOVE ALL DIRT AND DEBRIS. A BITUMINOUS BOND COAT SHALL BE APPLIED TO PAVEMENTS WHICH ARE TO BE OVERLAID WITH A NEW PAVEMENT COURSE AND ALLOWED TO CURE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING THE NEW PAVEMENT COURSE. HMA PAVEMENT SHALL NOT BE PLACED WHEN THE SURFACE BEING OVERLAID IS WET, OR WHEN RAIN IS FORECAST OR THREATENING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN DRAINAGE OF THE PROJECT AREA AND ADJACENT AREAS.  WHERE EXISTING DRAINAGE FACILITIES ARE DISTURBED OR BLOCKED BY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY PROVISIONS FOR DRAINAGE. WHERE CONSTRUCTION HAS DISTURBED EXISTING DITCHES, SWALES, OR OTHER DRAINAGE FACILITIES; THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE THEM TO THEIR GRADES AND DIMENSIONS WHICH EXISTED PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE. DRAINAGE SHALL NOT BE REROUTED ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES NOR ALLOWED TO DRAIN ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AT AN INCREASED RATE, AS A RESULT OF THE CONTRACTOR’S WORK.S WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD PROJECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE OF THE SIDEWALK AND ADJACENT SURFACES. EXCEPT WHERE NECESSARY TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE OR MEET EXISTING SURFACES, SIDEWALK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A CROSS SLOPE SLOPED TOWARD THE STREET. SIDEWALK CROSS SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%. IN TURF AREAS, THE SURFACE OF THE SIDEWALK SHALL BE ABOUT 1/4 INCH HIGHER THAN THE ADJACENT GROUND SURFACES, EXCEPT WHERE NECESSARY TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE OR MEET EXISTING SIDEWALKS, CURBS, OR PAVEMENTS. SIDEWALK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ON A SAND BASE, COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER WHEN SIDEWALK FORMS HAVE BEEN SET AND THE SAND BASE PREPARED.  CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE PLACED UNTIL THE ENGINEER HAS OBSERVED THE FORMS.  CONCRETE DELIVERY SHALL BE SCHEDULED TO ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME FOR ADJUSTMENT OF THE FORMS, IN THE EVENT THAT ADJUSTMENT IS NECESSARY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT FRESH CONCRETE FROM DAMAGE BY THE WEATHER, TRAFFIC, OR VANDALISM.  DAMAGED CONCRETE SHALL BE REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE.S EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL AND EMBANKMENT BACKFILL OF AN EXCAVATION UNDER OR WITHIN THE ONE ON ONE INFLUENCE OF AN EXISTING OR PROPOSED ROAD, SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY, PAVEMENT, OR AGGREGATE SURFACE, SHALL BE SAND, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF GRANULAR MATERIAL CLASS III AS DESCRIBED IN THE CURRENT MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION.  THE SAND BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT. BACKFILL OF AN EXCAVATION WHICH IS NOT UNDER OR WITHIN THE ONE ON ONE INFLUENCE OF AN EXISTING OR PROPOSED ROAD, SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY, PAVEMENT, OR AGGREGATE SURFACE MAY BE SUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL OR OTHER SOIL, WHICH IS FREE OF ORGANIC MATTER, STONES AND ROCKS, ROOTS, BROKEN CONCRETE, FROZEN MATERIAL, OR DEBRIS.  THE BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 90% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDICATE THE SOURCE OF SAND USED FOR BACKFILL TO THE ENGINEER, AND PROVIDE THE ENGINEER WITH THE RESULTS OF A GRADATION TEST PERFORMED ON A SAMPLE OF THE SAND.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN ADVANCE OF USING SAND FROM OTHER SOURCES. EMBANKMENT USED TO BUILD THE SUBGRADE TO REQUIRED ELEVATION SHALL BE SUITABLE SOIL EXCAVATED FROM THE PROJECT SITE, OR FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR FROM OTHER SOURCES.  SUITABLE SOIL IS FREE FROM ORGANIC MATTER, ROCKS AND STONES, FROZEN MATERIAL, BROKEN CONCRETE, AND DEBRIS. EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTED OF GRANULAR SOILS SHALL BE COMPACTED IN LIFTS NOT EXCEEDING 10 INCHES TO AT LEAST 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT. DENSITY TESTING THE MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT OF SAND AND OTHER GRANULAR SOILS WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE ONE POINT CONE TEST, AS DESCRIBED IN THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION’S DENSITY TESTING AND S DENSITY TESTING AND INSPECTION MANUAL, EXCEPT WHEN ANOTHER TEST METHOD IS SPECIFIED. THE MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT OF COHESIVE SOILS WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE ONE POINT PROCTOR TEST, AS DESCRIBED IN THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION’S DENSITY TESTING AND INSPECTION S DENSITY TESTING AND INSPECTION MANUAL, EXCEPT WHEN ANOTHER TEST METHOD IS SPECIFIED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 10%, EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS OR DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE  PROPERTY OWNERS WITH SUITABLE NOTICE BEFORE REMOVING AND REPLACING AN EXISTING DRIVEWAY.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maintaining Traffic

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mobilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cleanup and Restoration

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Earthwork

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSUM



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

LE
G

EN
D 

SH
EE

T

3 17

049

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:43 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-LEG.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECONSTRUCT STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST STRUCTURE BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF (SERVICE VALVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE VALVE AND WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE VALVE AND BOX (STOP BOX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CULVERT END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN IN GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN IN CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWAMP OR WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL / RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCUIT BREAKER PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE / ORNAMENTAL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL ON POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING TOPOGRAPHICAL SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTRUCTURE SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHATCHING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPAVEMENT IDENTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW LINE TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN IN CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN IN GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GATE VALVE AND WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GATE VALVE AND BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER MAIN FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED CALLOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL-B/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-B/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE BOOTH / PAY PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMPER BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND SURVEY MONUMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USURVEY SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CENTER LINE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CENTER LINE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL LINE / LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE OR PETROLEUM PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARCEL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL/TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS/BUSINESS NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5324

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOPOGRAPHY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS MAJOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR MAJOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOURS MINOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS MINOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" S-MP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL-B/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-B/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOPO CALLOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
401-069

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER STRUCTURE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED WITH FIBER OPTICS LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED WITH UNDERGROUND GAS & ELECTRICAL LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER STRUCTURE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
**CAUTION**

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCAUTION SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
**CAUTION**

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMISCELLANEOUS SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1812

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5236

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LESS THAN 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" AND GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST STRUCTURE W/ NEW COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HMA APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

CO
NT

RO
L 

SH
EE

T

4 17

050

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
764575

AutoCAD SHX Text
13007727

AutoCAD SHX Text
782.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+88.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.89' LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SOUTHEAST HYDRANT FLANGE BOLT ON NORTH SIDE OF M-20, BETWEEN ROAD COMMISSION AND BLOCK CO., 1/4 MILE%%P EAST OF LINCOLN ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
764577

AutoCAD SHX Text
13008278

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+40.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.27' LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CHISELED "+" ON HYDRANT LOWER FLANGE BOLT NORTH SIDE M-20, 900'%%P WEST OF BRADLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
764573

AutoCAD SHX Text
13009197

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+58.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.46' LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP NORTHWEST FLANGE BOLT ON HYDRANT IN NORTHEAST QUAD OF M-20 AND BRADLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
764568.1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
13007516.6080

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+78.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.97' LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON AND ROWE TRAVERSE CAP, 1000'%%P EAST OF LINCOLN ROAD NORTH SIDE M-20, 15'%%P EAST OF EAST EDGE OF DRIVE TO BLOCK CO., 15%%P NORTH OF BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
764558.6250

AutoCAD SHX Text
13008350.6050

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+12.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.57' LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON AND ROWE TRAVERSE CAP, 3' NORTH OF NORTH BACK OF CURB M-20, 800'%%P WEST OF BRADLEY STREET, 45'%%P EAST OF CURB INLET AND STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
764484.5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
13009228.9600

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+90.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.56' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON AND ROWE TRAVERSE CAP, SOUTHEAST QUADRANT OF M-20 AND BRADLEY STREET, 8'%%P SOUTH OF BACK OF CURB, 19' WEST OF MT. PLEASANT CITY LIMIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 1213

AutoCAD SHX Text
764474.5760

AutoCAD SHX Text
13007029.2180

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+90.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.51' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NAIL AND FLAGGING 12' NORTH OF NORTH EDGE SIGN "ICCU"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGNMENT POINT DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
764519.0400

AutoCAD SHX Text
13006338.3888

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING OF SOUTH REMUS ROAD ALIGNMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
764523.8400

AutoCAD SHX Text
13006518.2570

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+79.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION OF SOUTH REMUS ROAD ALIGNMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
764534.8120

AutoCAD SHX Text
13007839.3275

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+01.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION OF SOUTH REMUS ROAD ALIGNMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
764545.7840

AutoCAD SHX Text
13009160.3980

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+22.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION OF SOUTH REMUS ROAD ALIGNMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
764546.5621

AutoCAD SHX Text
13009344.8819

AutoCAD SHX Text
31+06.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF ENDING OF SOUTH REMUS ROAD ALIGNMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
QCOR F7 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
764545.7840

AutoCAD SHX Text
13009160.3980

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+22.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-7, NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 21, T14N-R4W, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN, FOUND REMON MONUMENT IN MONUMENT BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOR E7 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
764523.8400

AutoCAD SHX Text
13006518.2570

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+79.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-7, NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 21, T14N-R4W, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN, FOUND REMON MONUMENT IN MONUMENT BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
764486.5750

AutoCAD SHX Text
13006598.4510

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+59.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.93' RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MDOT DISK SET IN 12" CONCRETE POST SET TO A DEPTH OF 6 FEET, 53.1'%%P EAST OF BACK OF CURB OF LINCOLN ROAD, 20.5'%%P WEST OF M-20 EAST SIGN, 17.1'%%P NORTHEAST OF NORTHEAST CORNER OF CONCRETE GTE ACCESS COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:43 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-CT.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGNMENT POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                               

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U                         

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD88

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL DATUM IS NAD83 (CORS2011) MCS SOUTH PLANE, INTERNATIONAL FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 15+50 - SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 15+50 - SEE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGERS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

DE
TA

IL
 S

HE
ET

5 17

051

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:43 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-DET.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MDOT CLASS II GRANULAR SUBBASE COMPACTED IN PLACE TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY. COST INCLUDED IN SIDEWALK PAY ITEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIDEWALK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. SEAL ALL EXPANSION JOINTS, BUILDING TO SIDEWALK JOINTS, SIDEWALK TO BRICK JOINTS, AND CURB TO BRICK JOINTS WITH SEAL ALL EXPANSION JOINTS, BUILDING TO SIDEWALK JOINTS, SIDEWALK TO BRICK JOINTS, AND CURB TO BRICK JOINTS WITH SELF LEVELING POLYURETHANE JOINT SEALANT (GRAY) OR EQUAL. EXPANSION JOINT AND SEALANT INCLUDED IN Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch PAY ITEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHMA PAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BASE/SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HMA, 13A PAID FOR AS Pavt Repr, HMA - MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HMA SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBANKMENT (TYP), 1:3 SLOPE MAX. TO EXISTING GROUND. PAID FOR AS: Earthwork. RESTORE ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH TURF, PAID FOR AS: Turf Establishment.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 21AA AGGREGATE BASE AND MDOT CLASS II GRANULAR SUBBASE PAID FOR AS Pavt Repr, HMA - MATCH EXISTING AGGREGATE BASE CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IN AREAS INDICATED AS PAVEMENT REPAIR, THE AREA DESIGNATED FOR REPAIR SHALL BE SAWCUT AND REMOVED. THE SUBBASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY. THE AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 98% MAXIMUM DENSITY. PLACE HMA PAVEMENT REPAIR CROSS-SECTION TO MATCH EXISTING CROSS SECTION AND EXISTING TOP OF PAVEMENT GRADES. UNDERCUTTING MAY BE REQUIRED IN THESE REPAIR AREAS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USESC MEASURES



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

G
RA

DI
NG

 D
ET

AI
L 

SH
EE

T

6 17

052

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:43 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-DET.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD AND ROGERS ROAD INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD AND LINCOLN ROAD INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGERS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE GRADING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ME = MATCH EXISTING RO = RAMP OPENING TC = TOP OF CURB TW = TOP OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. RAMP OPENING ELEV. = RAMP OPENING ELEV. = FULL HEIGHT CURB ELEV. - 0.33



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

G
RA

DI
NG

 D
ET

AI
L 

SH
EE

T

7 17

053

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:44 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-DET.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD AND BRADLEY STREET INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE GRADING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ME = MATCH EXISTING RO = RAMP OPENING TC = TOP OF CURB TW = TOP OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. RAMP OPENING ELEV. = RAMP OPENING ELEV. = FULL HEIGHT CURB ELEV. - 0.33



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

2+
31

 (P
.O

.B
.) 

TO
 S

TA
 1

6+
00

RE
M

O
VA

L 
SH

EE
T

8 17

054

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 9+00 - SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:44 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-REM.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 16+00 - SEE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 9+00 - SEE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH# 1025 TYPE: STORM COVER: BEEHIVE RIM= 785.39 54" RCP S INV.=768.99 12" RCP E INV.=779.89 30" RCP N INV.=778.69 MH# 1027 TYPE: STORM COVER: CURB INLET RIM= 786.80 12" RCP W INV.=781.09 12" RCP E INV.=781.09 MH# 1074 TYPE: STORM COVER: SOLID RIM= 787.51 NO INVERT INFORMATION MH# 1245 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 785.08 8" VCP E INV.=771.48 8" VCP N INV.=771.68 MH# 1598 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 783.31 8" PVC W INV.=771.01 8" PVC E INV.=770.91 MH# 1981 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 780.31 8" PVC W INV.=768.01 8" PVC E INV.=768.01 8" VCP N INV.=769.41 MH# 3001 TYPE: STORM STORM COVER: SOLID RIM= 786.34 18" RCP W INV.=781.34 18" RCP E INV.=781.34 MH# 3004 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 785.66 8" VCP W INV.=775.26 8" VCP E INV.=775.16 6" PVC NE INV.=778.66 MH# 3180 TYPE: STORM COVER: FLAT GRATE RIM= 786.29 6" PVC W INV.=784.49 6" PVC S INV.=784.49 MH# 3181 TYPE: STORM STORM COVER: FLAT GRATE RIM= 783.45 8" PVC S INV.=782.35 MH# 3310 TYPE: SANITARY SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 786.97 8" VCP W INV.=776.67 8" VCP N INV.=776.67 8" VCP E INV.=776.67 MH# 3311 TYPE: STORM STORM COVE: CURB INLET CURB INLET RIM= 786.41 12" RCP W INV.=783.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH# 3321 TYPE: STORM COVER: SOLID RIM= 787.73 30" RCP S INV.=781.93 18" RCP E INV.=782.93 30" RCP NW INV.=781.93 MH# 3426 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 786.85 8" PVC E INV.=779.55 8" VCP S INV.=773.05 8" VCP W INV.=773.15 MH# 3854 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 781.30 8" VCP N INV.=770.50 8" VCP S INV.=770.40 MH# 3990 TYPE: STORM COVER: CURB INLET RIM= 780.26 12" RCP N INV.=776.66 MH# 3991 TYPE: STORM COVER: SOLID RIM= 781.02 18" RCP E INV.=776.32 12" RCP S INV.=776.62 18" RCP W INV.=777.62 MH# 5321 TYPE: STORM COVER: FLAT GRATE RIM= 783.78 NO INVERT INFORMATION MH# 5328 TYPE: STORM STORM COVER: FLAT GRATE RIM= 783.90 NO INVERT INFORMATION MH# 5395 TYPE: STORM STORM COVER: FLAT GRATE RIM= 785.27 24" OTH E INV.=781.47 24" OTH W INV.=781.47 MH# 5396 TYPE: STORM STORM COVER: FLAT GRATE RIM= 784.90 24" OTH E INV.=781.70 24" OTH W INV.=781.70 MH# 6000 TYPE: STORM COVER: FLAT GRATE RIM= 784.76 30" SLC W INV.=780.96 30" SLC E INV.=780.96 MH# 6001 TYPE: STORM COVER: SOLID RIM= 784.32  30" SLC W INV.=781.32 30" SLC E INV.=781.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+58 78.6'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+24 80.2'R ROUND CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+60 37.9'R NGS 37213

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+80 0.0'R SECTION CORNER E7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+58 80.1'R CURB INLET B/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+48 60.1'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+46 55.7'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+49 60.2'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+49 50.4'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+35 39.6'R STRAIN POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+38 46.1'R ELECTRIC MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+25 76.5'R GAS BLOW OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+24 75.5'R GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+27 76.0'R GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+29 82.1'R GAS STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+29 88.2'R GAS STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+29 85.3'R GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+21 70.2'R GAS MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+15 46.6'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+24 47.5'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+36 56.6'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+45 50.5'R TELE MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+51 59.0'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+36 71.9'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+10 43.9'R STORM MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+12 49.1'R HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+49 74.5'R BOARD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+58 71.2'R BOARD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+80 36.6'R MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+97 45.8'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+02 46.1'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+17 50.6'R TELE MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+26 45.9'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+27 44.2'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+26 47.3'R BOARD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+28 73.1'R BOARD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+30 76.3'R 20" ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+94 34.1'R SPEED LIMIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+58 69.4'R CONC WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+67 53.8'R CONC WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+71 53.4'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+70 60.4'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+70 68.0'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+55 67.6'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+54 60.6'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+55 53.7'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+62 59.3'R ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+25 35.3'R MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+90 53.5'R TP 1213

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+08 42.8'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+61 35.4'R MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+92 69.1'R ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+14 35.7'R MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+30 37.0'R MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+95 67.7'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00 31.5'R MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+03 60.4'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+77 71.9'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+06 47.6'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+05 63.3'R ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+78 42.5'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+09 66.7'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+98 70.2'R ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+76 63.1'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+04 47.8'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+07 51.4'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+69 77.8'R " PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+69 40.5'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+70 71.7'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+70 57.2'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+60 45.2'R 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+15 44.7'R 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+70 48.7'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+68 49.5'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+66 57.5'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+66 58.0'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+64 60.1'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+80 63.5'R ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+92 55.4'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+93 55.6'R WOOD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+10 55.5'R 5" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+89 74.1'R 6" CRAB APPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+79 74.4'R 6" CRAB APPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+69 73.3'R 6" CRAB APPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+17 55.8'R 4' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+16 53.6'R 3' CONIF. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+99 63.0'R 6" CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+96 54.5'R 3' CONIF. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+95 57.2'R 4' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+14 46.7'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+89 53.2'R 4' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+88 51.1'R 4' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+79 55.0'R 6' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+54 54.2'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+77 67.7'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+34 49.4'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+02 53.7'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+06 52.7'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+20 82.2'R " PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+49 61.1'R WOOD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+96 50.5'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+71 31.7'R MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+81 32.0'R MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+01 31.4'R MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+12 50.4'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+06 73.1'L METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+05 67.3'L ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+11 61.3'L RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+12 48.8'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+12 83.9'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+26 65.0'L RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+22 65.5'L 12" RND CONC PIPE (RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+22 57.2'L 30" RND CONC PIPE (RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+05 28.1'L GAS MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+06 55.9'L SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+01 47.9'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+88 49.4'L HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+34 28.8'L MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+88 50.4'L FIBER OPTIC MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+77 48.8'L WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+46 38.7'L 15" CONC PIPE (RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+18 54.8'L FIBER OPTIC MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+99 40.8'L 8" RND METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+12 63.5'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+08 36.7'L 18" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+36 36.9'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+12 59.4'L WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+85 42.5'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+64 39.3'L STORM MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+51 36.9'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+37 50.4'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+42 58.2'L SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+24 49.6'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+22 49.9'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+18 54.0'L HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+21 64.8'L GAS MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+21 64.6'L GAS TEST STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+22 66.8'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+24 64.9'L METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+37 38.4'L POLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+46 58.5'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+88 32.6'L 18" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+35 36.7'L 6" RND METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+87 21.7'L MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+27 66.9'L 12" RND CONC PIPE (RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+37 73.2'L ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+86 30.4'L 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+86 29.4'L 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+83 34.3'L MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+11 51.4'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+97 60.7'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+03 55.9'L METAL LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+57 48.9'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+70 49.8'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+64 55.4'L METAL LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+95 71.7'L MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+30 74.3'L ROUND CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+59 70.0'L ROUND CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+28 68.0'L METAL LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+33 65.9'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+23 69.2'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+72 73.5'L 8" RND PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+48 47.7'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+42 47.0'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50 47.9'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+31 49.1'L 6" RND PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+90 41.4'L 18" RND CONC PIPE (RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+56 40.6'L 15" CONC PIPE (RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+29 68.5'L ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+36 72.4'L 6" RND PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+36 44.6'L FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+48 68.2'L SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+57 61.5'L CURB INLET B/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+49 55.6'L HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+48 56.0'L FIBER OPTIC MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+51 50.0'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+45 47.5'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+39 37.5'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+39 52.3'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+20 46.3'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+23 37.6'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+31 38.0'L STORM MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+82 28.2'L 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+82 27.0'L 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+79 36.0'L TP 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+89 40.9'L BM 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+53 46.9'L METAL LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+78 44.3'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+85 45.3'L GAS BLOW OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+84 44.0'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+87 44.2'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+29 46.0'L METAL LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+76 47.9'L HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+76 48.5'L FIBER OPTIC MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+44 28.9'L WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+86 19.9'L METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+14 43.1'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+13 41.9'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+14 42.5'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+19 51.9'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+21 54.7'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+11 61.1'L ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+27 23.6'L 15" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+87 23.3'L 15" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+87 58.2'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+98 48.4'L LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+85 51.3'L ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+89 45.7'L 3' CONIF. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+82 45.4'L 3' CONIF. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+07 42.0'L WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+35 39.8'L FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+35 37.3'L GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+47 35.2'L WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+90 26.2'L 4" RND PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+90 26.3'L 4" RND PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+80 63.4'L SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+04 22.2'L 18" RND CONC PIPE (RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+09 43.1'L HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+10 44.0'L FIBER OPTIC MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+12 40.4'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+29 24.6'L GAS MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+89 41.2'L FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+36 31.7'L GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+39 34.8'L GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+32 20.7'L SPEED LIMIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+51 18.0'L CURB INLET B/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+49 24.2'L STORM MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk, Rem

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Control, Check Dam, Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Control, Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.	STA 2+31STA 2+31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 1213

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

16
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 2
9+

77
 (P

.O
.E

.)
RE

M
O

VA
L 

SH
EE

T

9 17

055

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 23+00 - SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:44 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-REM.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 16+00 - SEE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 23+00 - SEE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH# 2217 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 779.29 8" VCP S INV.=766.69 8" VCP W INV.=766.89 MH# 2374 TYPE: SANITARY SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 778.72 8" PVC E INV.=767.72 8" PVC W INV.=767.72 MH# 2506 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 776.42 8" PVC N INV.=766.62 8" PVC W INV.=766.62 8" PVC E INV.=766.52 MH# 4110 TYPE: STORM STORM COVER: FLAT GRATE NO INVERT INFORMATION MH# 4111 TYPE: STORM COVER: SOLID NO INVERT INFORMATION MH# 4316 TYPE: STORM COVER: SOLID RIM= 776.90 18" RCP W INV.=773.70 12" CMP NW INV.=774.00 12" CMP E INV.=773.70 MH# 4650 TYPE: STORM COVER: SOLID RIM= 773.25 30" RCP S INV.=767.45 30" RCP W INV.=767.45 12" RCP N INV.=769.75 MH# 4651 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 772.17 8" PVC S INV.=763.07 8" PVC NE INV.=763.27 MH# 4696 TYPE: STORM COVER: FLAT GRATE RIM= 771.37 12" RCP N INV.=768.07 12" RCP S INV.=768.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH# 4937 TYPE: SANITARY SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 772.94 8" PVC N INV.=762.54 8" PVC S INV.=762.74 8" PVC W INV.=762.54 MH# 4938 TYPE: STORM COVER: BEEHIVE RIM= 773.04 30" RCP N INV.=766.84 30" CMP S INV.=766.84 12" CMP W INV.=767.04 MH# 4940 TYPE: STORM COVER: BEEHIVE RIM= 772.13 15" CMP SE INV.=766.93 30" CMP N INV.=766.63 30" CMP E INV.=766.63 MH# 4941 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 772.46 8" PVC N INV.=762.76 8" PVC SE INV.=762.86 MH# 5034 TYPE: STORM COVER: BEEHIVE RIM= 773.31 12" CMP E INV.=771.21 12" CMP W INV.=771.31 MH# 5065 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 775.50 8" PVC S INV.=760.20 8" PVC E INV.=760.20 8" PVC W INV.=764.40 MH# 5077 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 775.33 8" PVC W INV.=764.73 8" PVC E INV.=764.63 MH# 5256 TYPE: SANITARY COVER: SOLID RIM= 771.70 8" PVC N INV.=763.50 8" PVC SW INV.=763.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+94 42.1'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+33 52.2'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00 78.9'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+81 78.1'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+35 81.9'R 30" LOCUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+74 57.5'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+55 67.9'R 24" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+64 46.3'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+74 41.0'R 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+34 40.8'R 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+93 60.6'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+23 74.8'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+98 52.2'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+94 59.4'R WOOD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+74 58.2'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+37 42.5'R 10" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+77 41.3'R 10" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+21 86.2'R WOOD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+67 68.5'R IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+81 66.1'R WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+81 59.4'R WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+79 60.1'R ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+71 55.1'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+91 55.1'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+56 56.5'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+42 54.4'R GAS TEST STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+20 47.4'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+47 61.9'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+88 51.8'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+47 50.1'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+93 80.4'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+23 85.9'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+91 51.8'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+90 55.3'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+91 60.8'R ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+55 51.3'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+91 39.4'R SPEED LIMIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+39 59.1'R STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+49 63.8'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+39 61.9'R LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+42 61.7'R ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+38 62.1'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+92 84.5'R ' CONIF. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+85 69.3'R ' CONIF. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+20 59.9'R ' CONIF. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+29 78.0'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+29 59.4'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+46 50.1'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+51 51.4'R " DECID. TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+52 56.1'R TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+50 63.6'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+48 41.7'R 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+19 42.1'R 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+59 42.2'R 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+30 42.0'R 12" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+86 60.4'R FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+93 63.8'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+93 66.1'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+92 70.0'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+93 75.6'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+93 87.2'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+23 60.7'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+23 69.0'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+23 81.1'R ' DECID. SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+36 48.5'R MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+19 57.8'R MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+13 71.0'R 28" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+82 48.0'R 12" RND METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+39 66.0'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+21 69.7'R IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+17 59.5'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+06 43.9'R METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+22 0.0'R 1/4 CORNER F7

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+90 61.6'R TP 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+69 66.9'R GAS MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+69 66.8'R GAS TEST STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+51 71.2'R 22" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+81 86.6'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+81 87.4'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+72 55.4'R ROUND CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+68 71.5'R ELECTRIC MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+72 74.5'R PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+74 72.9'R PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+73 73.6'R PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+73 73.6'R METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+90 93.2'R 16" ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+93 97.0'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+81 88.8'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+81 92.0'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+66 91.9'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+28 62.6'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+27 71.7'R IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+43 54.7'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+57 58.3'R ROUND CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+69 63.8'R ELECTRIC MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+54 80.3'R ROUND CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+43 83.8'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+97 61.5'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+11 55.2'R MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+75 70.9'R IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+65 72.6'R GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+64 60.9'R 8" ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+64 60.4'R ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+97 68.0'R 18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+74 56.3'R SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+79 72.2'R PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+81 72.4'R PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+81 73.7'R PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+57 99.2'R 12" RND METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+13 19.6'L TP 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+40 38.3'L BM 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+51 31.5'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+96 29.4'L 18" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+53 31.2'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+37 31.8'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+52 28.7'L 18" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+59 27.5'L BM 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+82 29.5'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+63 16.5'L MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+95 82.0'L SQUARE CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+84 94.0'L SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+27 43.5'L CHAINLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+29 43.4'L CHAINLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+29 63.4'L CHAINLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+20 29.3'L 12" RND METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+23 25.4'L STORM MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+59 54.8'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+59 61.9'L ELECTRIC MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+29 32.7'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+67 27.0'L 18" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+63 31.6'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+28 33.0'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+32 32.4'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+30 40.3'L IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+25 17.7'L MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+33 35.4'L FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+30 25.3'L 12" RND METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+65 50.6'L FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+59 50.7'L ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+53 50.5'L FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+75 25.2'L 18" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+84 24.6'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+83 31.4'L TELE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+84 31.8'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+63 46.7'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+47 57.1'L ADVERTISING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+17 29.9'L 8" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+17 46.4'L 8" METAL PIPE (CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+27 23.2'L SPEED LIMIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+71 23.7'L MISC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+77 33.7'L FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+77 30.3'L GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+15 28.4'L 30" RND CONC PIPE (RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+91 34.9'L ELECTRIC MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+57 18.2'L STORM MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+43 27.4'L SANITARY MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+51 27.7'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+33 34.7'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+33 37.1'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+61 31.2'L METAL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+51 27.7'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+32 29.0'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+33 27.9'L ELEC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+83 29.8'L PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+79 36.0'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+76 37.4'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+71 47.0'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+60 52.2'L GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+59 35.6'L POLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+59 25.1'L GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+59 27.0'L FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+59 31.5'L 12" RND CONC PIPE (RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+80 30.7'L PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+82 31.8'L PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+58 34.3'L ELEC & LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+59 33.5'L PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+58 32.8'L PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+59 31.3'L PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk, Rem

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Control, Check Dam, Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Control, Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type III, Rem

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.E.	STA 29+77 STA 29+77 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGERS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15'X40' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

2+
31

 (P
.O

.B
.) 

TO
 S

TA
 9

+0
0

PL
AN

 S
HE

ET

10 17

056

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 9+00 - SEE SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:44 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-RDPL.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-002-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-002-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-002-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-021-10-004-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-021-10-004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-021-10-004-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Repr, HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Ramp Opening, Conc

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detectable Warning Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,990

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 6 inch, Crosswalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" WHITE CROSSWALK (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.	STA 2+31STA 2+31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 1213

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

2+
31

 (P
.O

.B
.) 

TO
 S

TA
 9

+0
0

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
HE

ET

11 17

057

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE OVER SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 20" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 30" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LINCOLN RDLINCOLN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" GAS PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE OVER SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LINCOLN RDLINCOLN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" GAS PIPELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:45 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-RDPR.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ: 1"=30'; VERT: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD SOUTH PROPOSED SIDEWALK PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD NORTH PROPOSED SIDEWALK PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

9+
00

 T
O

 S
TA

 1
6+

00
PL

AN
 S

HE
ET

12 17

058

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 16+00 - SEE SHEET 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:45 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-RDPL.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 9+00 - SEE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-002-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-002-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-002-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-021-10-005-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-021-10-007-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-021-10-007-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-021-10-002-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-021-10-001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Repr, HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Ramp Opening, Conc

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detectable Warning Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,780

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Stop and Box, Adj, Case 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gate Box, Adj, Case 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

9+
00

 T
O

 S
TA

 1
6+

00
PR

O
FI

LE
 S

HE
ET

13 17

059

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE OVER SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 20" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE OVER SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:46 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-RDPR.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ: 1"=30'; VERT: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD SOUTH PROPOSED SIDEWALK PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD NORTH PROPOSED SIDEWALK PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

16
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 2
3+

00
PL

AN
 S

HE
ET

14 17

060

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 23+00 - SEE SHEET 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:46 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-RDPL.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 16+00 - SEE SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGERS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-003-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-004-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-020-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-015-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-013-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-009-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-008-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-005-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-01-001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Repr, HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Ramp Opening, Conc

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detectable Warning Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,755

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

16
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 2
3+

00
PR

O
FI

LE
 S

HE
ET

15 17

061

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE OVER SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ROGERS RDROGERS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE OVER SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-RDPR.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ: 1"=30'; VERT: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD SOUTH PROPOSED SIDEWALK PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD NORTH PROPOSED SIDEWALK PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

23
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 2
9+

77
 (P

.O
.E

.)
PL

AN
 S

HE
ET

16 17

062

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE SALVAGED MERGE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE SALVAGED LANE DIRECTION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE SALVAGED LANE DIRECTION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-RDPL.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE STA 23+00 - SEE SHEET 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTROL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARDOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-004-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-004-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-016-30-005-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-025-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-026-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-037-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #14-125-00-032-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Repr, HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Ramp Opening, Conc

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway Opening, Conc, Det M

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detectable Warning Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,825

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 6 inch, Crosswalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type III, Erect, Salv

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 15'X40' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" WHITE CROSSWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.E.	STA 29+77 STA 29+77 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC



w
w

w
.ro

w
ep

sc
.c

om
12

7 
S.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
t. 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

, M
I 4

88
58

O
: (

98
9)

 7
72

-2
13

8
F:

 (9
89

) 7
73

-7
75

7

R
PR

SE
CO

OW
E

OF
ES
SIO
NA
L

RV
ICE
S

MP
AN
Y

ST
A 

23
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 2
9+

77
 (P

.O
.E

.)
PR

O
FI

LE
 S

HE
ET

17 17

063

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE OVER SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BRADLEY STBRADLEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT ROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE OVER SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 16" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BRADLEY STBRADLEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.  below. below.    Call before you dig.Call before you dig. before you dig.before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SUBMITTALS AND CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/6/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MGR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/2022 11:48 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\Projects\21M0030\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-21M0030-RDPR.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOTTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ: 1"=30'; VERT: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD (M-20) SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21M0030

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD SOUTH PROPOSED SIDEWALK PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMUS ROAD NORTH PROPOSED SIDEWALK PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE AT REMUS ROAD SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEV. OVER SWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10


	5.17.2022 Agenda
	EDA draft minutes 4.19.22
	MINUTES

	Copy of Board Member Matrix revised 3.10.22
	Sheet2

	RFBA - WDDA Remus Rd Sidewalks Contract 2022-05-11
	21M0030BidTabulation.pdf
	1

	22-05-09 Recommendation ltr.pdf
	21M0030BidTabulation.pdf
	1


	21M0030 Final Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2 NOTES SHEET
	3 LEGEND SHEET
	4 CONTROL SHEET
	5 DETAIL SHEET
	6 GRADING DETAIL SHEET
	7 GRADING DETAIL SHEET
	8 REMOVAL SHEET
	9 REMOVAL SHEET
	10 PLAN SHEET
	11 PROFILE SHEET
	12 PLAN SHEET
	13 PROFILE SHEET
	14 PLAN SHEET
	15 PROFILE SHEET
	16 PLAN SHEET
	17 PROFILE SHEET



	Binder1.pdf
	EDDA Check Register 5-17-2022
	EDDA Revenues and Expenditures 4-30-22
	Balance Sheets 4-30-2022




